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January 26, 2005

Alan Ward
Senior Planner

City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Services
7447 E. Indian School Rd., Suite 105
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

RE: The Vanguard Group / Northsight Campus Repairs

Dear Alan,

Per our conversation on December 23, 2004 I am submitting samples of the existing exterior
building finishes as well as the proposed replacement slate tile for the above referenced project,
for the staff approval process as discussed.

The items included are as follows:

Project drawings prepared by Joseph B. Callaghan, Inc Consulting Engineers
Photo’s of building’s exterior

EIFS color samples

Metal trim color sample

Existing slate tile sample

Proposed replacement slate tile sample

Project Deseription:

The existing slate tile installation has failed due to bonding issues. We have concluded though our
investigation of the present conditions that complete removal of the tile and setting bed is
required to correct problem.

The existing slate tile is no longer available; we are requesting that you approve the proposed
replacement slate tile. The replacement slate tile would be sized 6 x6 to match the existing

materials.

If you require any additional information, please contact me at (480) 705-0200 ext 207

Sincerel
2@ 2 el

Richard Hayduk
Project Manager AP pﬁ (} V
2[3(vs”
DATE INITIALS

—-\"Qv hY- RN



